From: Julie Friebele

To: "Jen Weeks"
Subject: RE: FOIA Request - Records Update
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:08:00 AM

Good Morning Ms. Weeks,

The FOIA officer for the Village of Elwood is Julie Friebele - julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Jen Weeks <Jen@smart265.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:04 AM
Subject: FOIA Request - Records Update

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting the verification of the most updated email
address of the FOIA officer.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request;
whichever is more convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with
your extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service,

Respectfully,

Jen Weeks

Administrative Assistant

International Association of Sheet Metal, Air, Rail, and Transportation Workers
Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL 60188
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Phone: (630) 668-0110 ext. 11
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